

STEFAN KRAMS



CORNELIS GARRITSENSTRAAT 63
6711 XP, EDE



+316 23 17 87 33



stefan@eventsenmedia.com



11-07-1992



[linkedin.com/in/stefankrams](https://www.linkedin.com/in/stefankrams)



PROFILE

I AM STEFAN KRAMS, I'M 31 YEARS OLD AND STUDIED HOTEL- AND EVENTMANAGEMENT. I STARTED MY OWN COMPANY IN 2017. I DID PRODUCTIONS IN MARKETING & EVENTS. DURING MY JOB I TRY TO CHALLENGE MYSELF EVERY NEW EVENT FOR BEING CREATIVE, SO I SURPASS THE GUESTS' EXPECTATIONS. BESIDES THAT I ALWAYS WANT TO LEARN NEW SKILLS, SO I EXTEND MY WORK OPPORTUNITIES.



EXPERIENCE

EVENTS & MEDIA

SELF-EMPLOYED

Ede - Today

TALPA PRODUCTIONS

PRODUCTION

Laren - 2017

HART VAN HOLLAND

SALES

Nijkerk

2015 - 2017

OCEAN ENCOUNTERS

SALES

Curaçao

2014 - 2015



EDUCATION

TIO

UNIVERSITY

Amsterdam

2010 - 2013

BRC

HIGH SCHOOL

Krommenie

2004 - 2010

OWNER

WORKING IN MARKETING & EVENTS FOR COMPANIES LIKE YES! WE CONNECT, RADIO 538, HART VAN HOLLAND, BLACKBERRY, CIONET NEDERLAND, RTL AND LOYENS & LOEFF.

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT 'OH, WAT EEN JAAR'

LINDA DE MOL'S NEW GAMESHOW. RESPONSIBLE FOR THE AUDIENCE, PROPS AND OTHER ACTIVITIES AROUND THE PRODUCTION.

ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE

RESPONSIBLE FOR OFFERS, CREATE CONCEPTS FOR CLIENTS, WARM ACQUISITION, REALIZE THE EVENTS AND EVALUATE WITH THE CLIENT.

SHOP ASSISTANT

SELLING DIVETRIPS AND -COURSES, EXPLAIN PEOPLE ABOUT DIVING, RESPONSIBLE FOR RENTAL GEAR AND REFILL THE TANKS.

HOTEL & EVENTMANAGEMENT

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA)

THE CLASSIC HOTEL MANAGEMENT BACHELOR COURSE COMBINED WITH EVENT MANAGEMENT.

BERTRAND RUSSELL COLLEGE, VWO

GRATUATED

ECONOMICS.

STEFAN KRAMS



CORNELIS GARRITSENSTRAAT 63
6711 XP, EDE



+316 23 17 87 33



stefan@eventsenmedia.com



11-07-1992



linkedin.com/in/stefankrams



INTERNSHIPS

BACKBONE INT.

EVENTPRODUCER

Abcoude
2013

KWF

EVENTS

Amsterdam
2012

OCEAN ENCOUNTERS SHOP ASSISTANT

SHOP

Curaçao
2011

JUNIOR PRODUCER

CREATING CONCEPTS, CONTACTING SUPPLIERS,
PREPARING EVENTS; FASHION SHOWS, PUBLIC
EVENTS AND PRIVATE COMPANY EVENTS.

DEPARTMENT VOLUNTEERS & EVENTS

TWO RESEARCHES TO INCREASE THE SUCCESS
OF EVENTS FOR KWF CANCER SOCIETY.

SELLING DIVETRIPS AND -COURSES, EXPLAIN
PEOPLE ABOUT DIVING, RESPONSIBLE FOR
RENTAL GEAR AND REFILL THE TANKS.



SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

MICROSOFT OFFICE ●●●●●
WINDOWS ●●●●●
MAC OS ●●●●●
WEB SKILLS ●●●●●

PERSONAL SKILLS

ORGANIZATION ●●●●●
TEAM PLAYER ●●●●●
CREATIVE ●●●●●
COMMITMENT ●●●●●



TECH

MICROSOFT WORD ●●●●●
MICROSOFT EXCEL ●●●●●
POWERPOINT ●●●●●
ADOBE ●●●●●
HTML ●●●●●



LANGUAGES

DUTCH NATIVE
ENGLISH EXPERT
GERMAN BEGINNER
FRENCH BEGINNER
SPANISH BEGINNER